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Mzt Robert Stewart

By email: fyi-request-7767-49b81711 @requests.fvi.org.nz

Dear Robert

YOUR OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST: Extension of time
Our Ref: OIA353/1

i

Thank you for your request for the following information:

1.1

1.2

1.3

All advice (emails, memos, manuals, ordets, ot wtits), policies, ot guidelines
given by Crown Law to all Public Setvices with regards to trespassing
someone from public land or buildings if that person has not committed a
crime ot offence;

All advice (emails, memos, manuals, otders, ot wtits) yout office holds on
the legality of trespassing someone from public land or buildings if that
petson has not committed a ctime ot offence; and

Can you please provide me with all advice (emails, memos, manuals, orders,
or writs) your office holds on the legality of trespassing someone from
MSD or WINZ buildings if that person has not committed a ctime ot
offence.

A review of a large quantity of official information is required in order to identify any

information that fits your request.

Under s 15A of the Official Information Act a Department may extend the time limit
set out in section 14 or section 15(1) of the Act if the request is for a large quantity

of official information or necessitates a search through a large quantity of

information and meeting the original time limit would unreasonably intetfere with

the operations of the department or the Minister of the Crown ot the otganisation.

Pursuant to that section I am extending the time to treply by a futther 20 working
days. Accordingly I will respond to your request no later than 3 July 2018.
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5. You have the right, under section 28(3) of this Act, to make a complaint to an
Ombudsman about the extension. The Ombudsman’s contact information is:
PO Box 101512
Wellington 6143
0800 802 602

info@ombudsman.patliament.nz

Yours faithfully
Crow

Kate Hutchinson

Crown Counsel
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